HISTORIC PLAQUE APPLICATION
Old Lyme Historic District Commission

Property Address

(Structure must have been built before the outbreak of World War 11 in1939)

Present Owner’s Name Telephone

The Old Lyme Historic District, established in 1971 by popular vote, is the oldest in the Valley Shore and was placed on the National
Register of Historic Places in 1972. The OLHD runs from the South Green on McCurdy Road for approximately 1.5 miles down
Lyme Street past the North Green to Rose Lane on Route 1. The Old Lyme Historic District Commission strives to preserve the
character and history of the OLHD; the Plaque Program aims to authenticate and highlight the historic structures in the District.

Please provide with this application:

1. Current photo of the structure.

2. Listing of volume and page numbers from the Old Lyme (1855 to the present) and Lyme (before 1855) Land Records
tracing the ownership of the property from the present back to the original owner. This information is available in the
town clerk’s office in the respective town halls.

3. Include a photocopy of the Land Record providing the name of the original owner and a description of the tract of land
(neighbors to the north, east, west and south) at the time of the construction of the original building.

4. Please feel free to include any additional information that you feel supports this application.

Original Owner’s Name Date Structure Built (ca)

In addition to the Lyme/Old Lyme Land Records, further information is available online at the following Web sites: Town of Old
Lyme www.oldlyme-ct.gov and Connecticut Trust for Historic Preservation www.cttrust.org.

Signed Dated

PLEASE SUBMIT THIS APPLICATION TO:
Old Lyme Historic District Commission
52 Lyme Street
Old Lyme, CT 06371



